Rebecca Graham

From: Stevens-Hoare AshleyJ@police.qld.gov.au
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2015 2:17 PM
To: Steven Baso

Subject: RE: Request for TrueCrypt Passcode

G'day Steven,
a%c01fb should be the password

Ashley

————— Original Message-----

From: Steven Baso [mailto:Steven.Basc@justice.gld.geov.aul]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 February 2015 1:56 PM

To: Stevens-Hoare.AshleyJ([SCC]

Subject: Request for Truelrypt Passcode

Ashley,

As discussed, can you please send me the password to access the TrueCrypt disc for
FR10870027

Thanks very much!
Regards,

Steven Baso

Legal Officer - WKF

Wakefield Chambers

Cffice of the Director of Public Prosecutions
B: (07) 3239 6396 (ext. 96386)

F: (07} 3006 81932

E: steven.basol@justice.gld.gov.au
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Flease think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
is allcowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclese, distribute, print or copy this -
email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressse and this message has been sent tc you by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard coples of the email
and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal privilege or
confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by-the mistake.

Opinions in this emzil do not necessarily reflect- the opinicns of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication

problems.
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CONFIDENTIALITY: The infeormaticn centained in this

electronic mail message and any electronic files attached to it may be ceonfidential
information, and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege and/or public
interest immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are regquired to delete
it. Any use, disclosure or copying cf this message and any attachments is
unauthorised. If you have received this electronic message in error, please inform
the sender or contact securityscanner@police.gld.gov.au.
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Instructions to access TrueCrypt encrypted .tc’ files:

1. A password is required to open this file.

Please request this password via email to EEEU staff at 'SCOC EEEU FARNET’ and
include the job number for example-FR893356" + FroPdeol

. Make sure TrueCrypt version 7 is installed on the computer. Any other versions do

not work.

If not installed download this file from the Internet at
http://www.truecrypt.org/downloads, if the truecrypt exe file is not included on the
reports DVD.

Please obtain assistance from your IT Support staff if you cannot install this
application. '

Once TrueCrypt is installed and you have received the password, the ".tc’ file can
now be opened. T

. Double click on the ".tc’ file.

-
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Homepig‘s__}

] Size | Enayption algorithm | Type ]+

I create Volume | " Yolume Properties... |

Wipe Cache _i

| F:\Cases\Done\2010\R802253_updates\FR802253 Reports, |~ selectFle... I
¥, Never save history : :
‘ valume Tools... :l Select Device. .. ]
Auto-Mount Devices ' Dismount All Exit

9. Make sure a drive letter is selected which is still available for example ‘T’

10. Click on the "Mount’ button.

11. You will get the following screen and asked to type in the password

RTI, JAG Ref 151669, File 23, Page 5




g L

IS }:

L

Volumes System Favorites Tools _Settings

_He*lp___ o

... Homepage |

Drive ] Volume

Size | Enayption algorithm

| Type

Ny

| ~

[

i3

i

L Jef
LB
L= Tok
b p:
AQ:
R
lG;-'_S: **F«»r-w st e eI b BT ey e b b A P R e
:::E -4 Enter password for FACases\Done\2010\FR802253_u..\TrueCrypt containertc | -
ey i
L+ UM : Password: l | oK
gx: ‘ e = = —_— ———— e -
:"i ]‘ I~ Cache passwords and keyfiles in memory Carncel ]
2. o
4 ™ Display password ‘ o
: I: Use keyﬁ]es Keyﬁfes.‘. I fdount Opﬁons... I
grk'_.,_,._,,__ — I = — - .__.;, — —tr———T :_ A.I ‘_ : '_.Jﬁ

IV Mever save history

 volume Tooks... |

[Fr\Cases\Done\20 10\¥R802253_updates\FR802253Reports v] | SelectEle...

" selectoevice.. |

Mount

= CE e ——

L

i ' Auto-Mount Devices

Dismount Al !

—

"“I'..." = — = = S

12. Type in the password and press the "OK’ button.
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13. You should now get a screen similar to the one below (the drive letter and path
should be different)
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14. Go to "Computer’ and click on it. You should now see a drive with the letter assigned

to the truecrypt container (in this example ‘T:'}.
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15. Double click on this drive and you should now see the reports.
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